
CH-774 Circa 1775-1950 
Riverside Historic District 
Riverside 
Private 

Riverside, also known historically as Tolson's Wharf and Nanjemoy Stores, is a small 

rural community located in the southwestern section of Charles County on the Potomac River. 

The district consists of approximately 200 acres and includes three residential dwellings dating 

from the 18th to the early 20th centuries, a family cemetery, several early 20th century 

agricultural outbuildings, and the remains of a former steamboat landing. In use since the 18th 

century, this site is likely to yield a number of archaeological resources. 

Retaining its agricultural and maritime character, Riverside is Charles County's best 

preserved example of a 19th and early 20th century steamboat landing. The landing was 

established at least by 1813 when William Hamilton lived and operated a ferry at the site, 

(presumably at CH-144). From this point the ferry connected to Metompkin Point on the Virginia 

shore, making it one of the shortest crossings along this portion of the Potomac River. During the 

Civil War, the area was frequently known as Nanjemoy Stores. The wharf was one of the largest 

in Charles County, serving steamboats until the second quarter of the 20th century. 



Maryland Historical Trust Inventory No. CH-774 

Maryland Inventory of 

Historic Properties Form 

1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name) 

historic Riverside Historic District 

other Tolson's Wharf, Riverside Wharf, Nanjemoy Stores 

2. Location 
street and number Terminus of Riverside Road not for publication 

city, town Riverside vicinity 

county Charles 

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners) 

name multiple/see continuation sheet 

street and number telephone 

city, town state zip code 

4. Location of Legal Description 
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Charles County Courthouse tax map and parcel: 

city, town La Plata, MD liber folio 

5. Primary Location of Additional Data 
Contributing Resource in National Register District 
Contributing Resource in Local Historic District 
Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
Recorded by HABS/HAER 
Historic Structure Report or Research Report 
Other; 

6. Classification 
Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count 

X district KM — a 9 n c u ' t u r e landscape Contributing Noncontributing 
h,,;iH;rWo\ . commerce/trade recreation/culture 4 buildings 
oui ia ing^ j _X_ private — . , — . . . 
structure _ both _ _ defense __ religion sites 

X domestic social 1 structures 
site — — — 

education transportation |_ objects 
funerary work in progress Total 
government unknown 
health care vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources 

industry other: previously listed in the Inventory 

0 



7. Description Inventory No. CH-774 

Condit ion 

excellent deteriorated 
JL good ruins 

fair altered 

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

Riverside is a small rural community located in the southwestern section of Charles County. The district consists of approximately 
200 acres and borders the Potomac River to the southeast, MD 6 and the Hampton property line to the north and southwest, and 
the Wolfgang Property to the northeast. Included in the district are three residential dwellings dating from the 18th to the early 
20th centuries, a family cemetery, several later 19th early 20th century agricultural outbuildings, and the remains of a former 
steamboat landing. In use since the 18th century, this site is likely to yield a number of archaeological resources. The district is 
characterized by its agricultural setting that includes wide cultivated fields interspersed with clusters of domestic and agricultural 
outbuildings. 

EAST VIEW FARM 
East View Farm consists of a Victorian two-story farmhouse in the center of flat open cultivated fields. The dwelling has an 
overall L-plan with a shed-roof porch facing south. Windows and exterior siding have been replaced. 

HARRISON HOUSE 
The Harrison House is a well-preserved two-story front-gable Victorian structure standing on a low bluff near the Potomac River. 
The building includes a great deal of its historic material including siding, windows and porch detail. The main roof has a wide 
cornice and is covered with composition shingles. Both the porch and main structure have a continuous poured concrete 
foundation. The porch and one-story rear addition include a metal standing seam roof. The Potomac River elevation includes three 
2/2 second story windows with squared-edged wood surrounds above a full-width hipped roof porch supported by three 
scrollsawn brackets. The porch shelters an entrance door and a pair of 1/1 windows. The south elevation includes two second-
story 2/2 windows above a single window toward the front of the dwelling and a paired kitchen window to the rear. The rear 
elevation has a single window toward the southern corner of the second floor, above a doorway sheltered by the one-story rear 
addition. The rear wing includes a doorway, sheltered by a narrow shed porch on the south wall, and a single 2/2 window on the 
rear wall. The site also includes a four-bay, vertical-board, shed-roof machine shed/garage to the north. 

CH- 144 CARL HAMPTON HOUSE 
The Carl Hampton House was surveyed by J. Richard Rivoire, architectural historian in the 1970's. The original 18th century 1 
1/2 story dwelling with an exterior corbel capped chimney on the east gable-end was later enlarged when, like the Catslide House 
in Port Tobacco, a rear addition created a double-pile plan. Around this time a chimney was added to the east end. The roof was 
also raised to provide a full second story. In the mid-19th century a one-story addition was added to the east end which was 
heated by an exterior brick chimney. 

BARN & CEMETERY 
To the rear of the property is a large mid-20th century hipped-roof tobacco barn. Approximately 100 yards from the southeast 
corner of the barn is a large area enclosed by an iron fence which contains the graves of members of the Carpinter, Dyson and 
Tolson graves. 

WHARF 
What remains of the steamboat wharf consists of a row of piling extending into the water at the terminus of Port Tobacco Road. 
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8. Significance Inventory No. CH-774 

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below 

1600-1699 agriculture economics health/medicine performing arts 
_X_ 1700-1799 archeology education industry philospohy 
JC 1800-1899 architecture engineering invention politics/government 
X 1900-1999 art entertainment/ landscape architecture religion 

2000- commerce recreation law science 
communications ethnic heritage literature social history 
community planning exploration/ maritime industry _X transportation 
conservation settlement military other: 

Specific dates c. 1775-1950 Architect/Builder unknown 

Construction dates c. 1775-1950 

Evaluation for: 

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of 
the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance reports, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.) 

Retaining its agricultural and maritime character, Riverside Wharf is Charles County's best-preserved example of a 19th and early 
20th century steamboat landing. The landing was established at least by 1813 when William Hamilton lived and operate a ferry at 
the site, (presumably at CH-144). From this point the ferry connected to Metompkin Point on the Virginia shore, making it one of 
the shortest crossings along this portion of the Potomac. During the Civil War, the area was frequently known as Nanjemoy Stores. 
The wharf was one of the largest in Charles County, serving steamboats until the second quarter of the 20th century. 

Riverside was also the scene of one of Charles County's worst maritime disasters. On August 8, 1873, the steamer Wawaset was 
leaving Riverside wharf on route to Chatterton's Landing in Virginia when, in mid-channel it burst into flames. Seventy-six people 
died in under eight minutes. The Wawaset was owned by the Potomac Ferry Company established at the end of the Civil War. 
During this period steamboats remained an important mode of transportation in Charles County. Although the railroad diverted 
some goods, crops and passengers from the steamboat lines, the limited extent of the railroad system in Southern Maryland made 
the continued use of steamboat wharfs necessary in many parts of the county. The heyday of the steamer lasted from around 1880 
to 1920. Over the course of this period, several dozen steamboat companies served Charles County's numerous wharves. Among 
these were the Weems Line, the Potomac Steam Navigation Company, Ephraim S. Randall, and the successor to the Weems Line, 
the Maryland and Virginia Steamboat Company. 

An 1878 directory identifies "Riverside" as being near Tolson's Wharf on the Potomac River, the shipping point, and 20 miles 
from Port Tobacco. Riverside had a population of 20, including a schoolteacher J.T. Carpenter, a Postmaster FA. Tolson, of 
Tolson & Co., William Shackle ford also engaged in general merchandise. W.W. Dunnington is the Justice of the Peace and M.N. 
Millar is physician. 

During the 18th century all of the land we now refer to as Riverside likely belonged to the Harrison family. The family is 
associated with nearby Holly Springs (CH-109) which encompassed the Riverside property until the mid 19th century. By the 
1860's the property was in the possession of Lizzie Nalley, whose will dated 1868 provided that her daughter Emily Millar have 
possession of the property known as Holly Springs. By 1888, Emily had passed away leaving a tract known as East View to her 
daughter Agnes R. Marbury. As the last surviving heir, Agnes acquired the remaining Holly Springs acreage. After her death the 
property was divided between Agnes' two daughters Emily Linton and Mary Harrison. Harrison received all the lands along the 
Potomac River containing an estimated 310 acres lying east of the current Woodberry Hope. In 1943, Harrison and Marbury 
conveyed approximately 275 acres, the current Riverside Farm Property, to Lloyd G. Wineland. 
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9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. CH-774 

10. Geographical Data 

Acreage of surveyed property approx. 200 

Acreage of historical setting n/a 

Quadrangle name Nanjemoy Quadrangle scale 1:24,000 

Verbal boundary description and justification 

Boundary includes all standing historic resources and the minimum setting needed to preserve rural character. 

11. Form Prepared By 
name/title Cathy Hardy/Historic Sites Surveyor 

organization Charles County Planning dat 6/25/2003 

street and number 200 Baltimore Street telephone 301-396-5815 

city or town La Plata stat MD zip code 20646 

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland 
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 
supplement. 

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only 
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights. 

return to: Maryland Historical Trust 
DHCD/DHCP 

100 Community Place 

Crownsville MD 21032 

410-514-7600 



MARYLAND INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES 
CONTINUATION SHEET Inventory No. CH-774 

Section _3 Page 1 Riverside Historic District 
name of property 
Charles County, MP 
county and state 

Owner of Property 

East View Farm 
Margy Faye Wolfgang 
1175 Port Tobacco Road 
Nanjmeoy, MD 20662 
247.92 acres East and west side Port Tobacco Road 
Map 70 Parcel 41 
Liber 1899 Folio 265 

CH-144 Carl Hampton House 
Carl C. Hampton 
11810 General Hamptons Place 
Nanjemoy, MD 20662 
73 acres west side of Port Tobacco Road 
Map 78 Parcel 3 
Liber 2077 Folio 14 

Harrison House 
Marjorie Harrison, (1001 Port Tobacco Road) 
6103 Melvern Drive 
Bethesda MD 20817-2437 
42.659 acres east side Port Tobacco Road and Potomac River 
Map 78 Parcel 63 
Liber 2950 Folio 1 



MARYLAND INVENTORY OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES 
CONTINUATION SHEET Inventory No. CH-774 

Section 9 Page 1 Riverside 
name of property 
Charles County, Maryland 
county and state 

Major Bibliographic References: 

Brown, Jack D., et al. Charles County, Maryland, A History. 
Charles County Bicentennial Committee, 1976. 

Charles County Land Records, Charles County Courthouse, LaPlata, Maryland. 

Klapthor, Margaret Brown. The History of Charles County. Maryland. 
LaPlata, MD: Charles County Tercentenary, Inc., 1958. 



Inventory No. CH-774 
#63 

CARPINTER, DYSON, TOLSON GRAVES 
Route 6, Riverside 
Hampton Farm 
3 tombstones 
Transcribed September 15, 1980 by Walter Huber, Paul Diley, Ken Doyle, 
Billy Hunsberger, John Millbrook, Laurie Wright 

CARPINTER 
Carpinter 

DYSON 
To the memory of our revered father Bennet Dyson, M.D. who departed 
this life June 29th 1855, aged 62 years 
And of our beloved mother, Mary M. Dyson, who departed this life 
May 1833, age 26 years, This monument is affectionately inscribed 
by their devoted children. May God give their precious souls the 
"rest of his beloved" 

TOLSON 
In memoriam, Fannie Stanhope, daughter of Geo. S.C. and Eliza R. 
Tolson, died October 3, 1871, age 17 years. Thy name we inscribe 
here, thy memory in our hearts 


